1)
2)
3)

4)

5)
6)
7)
8)

AGENDA
MEETING OF THE MARSHALL PLANNING COMMISSION
WEDNESDAY — JUNE 8, 2022
COUNCIL CHAMBERS — CITY HALL
5:30 P.M.
Call to Order
Election of Officers

Consider the approval of the minutes of the April 13, 2022, regular meeting of the
Marshall Planning Commission

Conduct Public Hearing on the request of Hope Harbor, Marshall, MN for a Conditional
Use Permit to provide service for 8 persons in a residential facility at 219 North High
Street

Preliminary plat of CDI Addition

Comprehensive Plan Discussion/Update

Other Business

Adjourn



--UNAPPROVED --

MINUTES OF THE
MARSHALL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 13,2022

MEMBERS PRESENT: Schroeder, Lee, Deutz, and Muchlinski
MEMBERS ABSENT: Fox
OTHERS PRESENT: Bob Byrnes, Ilya Gutman, Dennis Simpson, and Jason Anderson

1.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Lee. She asked for the approval of the minutes of
the March 9, 2022, regular meeting of the Marshall Planning Commission. Muchlinski MADE A
MOTION, SECOND BY Deutz, to approve the minutes as written. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF
THE MOTION.

Gutman explained this is a request by BN Kor Investments LLC for a Conditional Use Permit to
have an advertising sign at 507 South Highway 23. This sign will be installed behind a private
driveway. This is a so-called dynamic display LED sign which is a sign with the electronic image
that changes every so often. Similar signs were installed at the corner of Highway 59 and Highway
23 and Highway 19 and Highway 23. The City staff has not heard any adverse or negative
comments about those signs and it appears that the highway traffic has not been affected. The new
sign will consist of two LED panels, 11 feet by 23 feet each, installed at about 30-degree angle to
each other to face traffic on Highway 23 in both directions. The overall height of the sign is
requested to be 27 feet. Each panel size is less than maximum allowed length of 55 feet and
smaller than previously installed signs of this nature. The City of Marshall does not have an
ordinance that regulates those signs and not many other cities do. The science of the light and
brightness is complicated. The Condition 4 pertaining to this issue is based on the State
regulations, industry standards, and other communities’ rules. All conditions may be revised, or
new conditions added by both the Planning Commission and the City Council. Staff recommends a
motion to recommend to City Council an approval of the request of BN Kor Investments LLC, for
a Conditional Use Permit for an advertising sign at 507 South Highway 23, subject to the following
conditions: 1. The sign must be installed as shown on attached sketch. A survey showing exact
sign location by the registered land surveyor shall be filed with the City of Marshall prior to sign
installation. The sign or any part thereof shall not encroach into any public right-of-way or
adjacent property. 2. This permit is for the sign structure described as follows: a) Two panels will
be installed at an angle to each other. b) Each sign shall be no greater than 12 feet by 25 feet. ¢)
The overall height of the sign shall be no more than 30 feet. Prior to sign installation, a sign permit
application must be applied and paid for. Structural drawings showing sign footing and
foundations shall be signed by a registered professional engineer and submitted along the sign
permit application. 3. The sign structure shall be maintained in a safe condition and all surfaces
maintained without blemish or defects. The current land and sign owner, and all future sign and
landowners are fully responsible for maintenance, together or separately. 4. The sign shall comply
with the following regarding image change and brightness. a) Image Change Frequency: Not more
often than every 6 seconds; b) Image transition shall be instantaneous without any special effect; c)
Image maximum illumination shall be not more than 0.3-foot candle above ambient light at 150
feet from sign face; d) No flash or moving images are allowed; ¢) The sign brightness shall adjust
depending on ambient light conditions; f) The sign image shall be discontinued in case of sign
malfunction. 5. The sign owner shall adjust the sign brightness if the City finds it to be too bright
and interfering with driver’s operation of motor vehicle and official traffic control. 6. The City of
Marshall is granted the right to utilize this sign for any safety related messages when necessary. 7.
Obtain the required permit from the State Department of Transportation. Byrnes asked where the

Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission — April 13, 2022



--UNAPPROVED --

billboard is in relation to the power line. Brian Kor, owner of AP Design, explained it is 25 ft or
more from the power line. Deutz asked if the owner of the new building has said anything about
the billboard. Kor said not that he is aware of, but he has inquired about advertising on the
billboard. The brightness sometimes seems to be a concern for people, but it is dimmer than the
city lights and it can be dimmed more. Kor said they want to be a good neighbor so if it affects any
neighbors across the highway this can be dimmed. Deutz MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY
Schroeder to close the public hearing. ALL, VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION. Muchlinski
MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY Deutz to recommend to City Council as recommend by staff.
ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION.

3. Gutman advised this is a proposed amendments to Section 86-96 Agricultural District that are
based on requested changes, past and current. A few other changes are made to better align the
section with other sections. Section 86-230 is amended to better reflect certain businesses’ nature
and parking needs. In most cases parking requirements were reduced. These changes were
presented to the L&O yesterday prior to being presented to the Planning Commission today — to
speed up the process, since one of the changes is time sensitive. Staff recommends the
recommendation to the City Council approving the revisions amending Sections 86-96 Agricultural
district and Section 86-230 Required number of spaces. Anderson detailed a few changes in the
sections. Muchlinski stated that unnecessary parking takes up commercial land. Anderson added
that is correct and the paved area creates extra run off. Deutz MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY
Muchlinski to recommend to City Council as recommend by staff. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR OF
THE MOTION

4. Lee asked for updates on the comprehensive plan. Gutman said there is not much new and went
over more detail of the survey. This is early yet in the process but, there will be a meeting
April 29" with the task force. Anderson went over the packet and advised we can answer any
questions and Schroeder is here for questions also. Muchlinski said he would be interested in
seeing how the pie chart compares to the city budget. Deutz asked what we do with this data.
Anderson said it is to help provide SRF and task force with information. The Comp Plan won’t
state what specific items have to be because that it is an overview of what future areas can be
developed into and what residents would like to see. Byrnes said it is a state requirement to have a
Comp Plan in place. Lee added our other Com Plan was from 1996 so it needed to be updated.

5. A MOTION WAS MADE BY Schroeder, SECOND BY Deutz to adjourn the meeting. ALL
VOTED IN FAVOR. Chairperson Lee declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Chris DeVos, Recording Secretary

Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission — April 13, 2022



m MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Marshall Planning Commission

Sharon Hanson, City Administrator

Jason R Anderson, P.E., Director of Public Works/Zoning Administrato%
FROM: Ilya Gutman, Assistant Planning & Zoning Administrator 7
DATE: June 1, 2022
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT

Hope Harbor

219 North High Street

Action Recommendation
Motion to close public hearing.

Staff suggests a motion to approve the request with the condition that no vehicles will be parked on the street.

Background

This is a request by Hope Harbor, for a Conditional Use Permit to provide service for 8 persons in a residential
facility. The ordinance allows residential facilities serving 6 or fewer people as a permitted use, but facilities
serving more than 6 people are allowed only as a conditional use.

The major consideration may be parking. Based on the information provided by the owner, there are 5 or 6
people working or volunteering in the building daily and residents do not own or use vehicles. This house has a
two-car garage, and driveway in front of it may accommodate more vehicles, even though part of it is steeply
sloped. There is one business vehicle stored in the garage, and the owner said that adjacent churches offered
their parking areas for overflow. Including a condition not to park on the street will mitigate the impact of
parking on surrounding areas and will not be a significant burden on the applicant.

Requirements for R-1 One Family Residence District are in Section 86-97. Conditional use requirements can
be found in Section 86-46 through 86-49.

Fiscal Impact
None known.

Alternatives Variations
Deny the request for reason it does not meet the intent of Section 86-49.

1G: cld



81(STHDIH|NISTZ




m MARSHALL MEMORANDUM

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

TO: Members of the Marshall Planning Commission
FROM: Jason R. Anderson, P.E., Director of Public Works/Planning & Zoning Administrator (}/UCKQ/L,/

DATE: June 1, 2022

SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY PLAT OF CDI ADDITION

Action / Recommendation
Staff recommends a motion to recommend approval of the preliminary plat of CDI Addition to the City
Council, subject to utility companies review and recommendations.

Background
Attached please find a copy of the preliminary plat of CDI Addition in Marshall, Minnesota.

The property owner desires to split the properties to allow for separate ownership of the two large
storage buildings on the property. Currently, this land is not part of a platted subdivision, and it is
described by metes and bounds. Section 66-31 of our City Ordinance requires a plat whenever a
subdivision of land is proposed. Charles Bladholm or a representative of CDI of Marshall, LLP
is anticipated to be present to address any questions the Planning Commission may have regarding
the plat.

The Engineer’s Report of Preliminary Plat Review will be provided to the Planning Commission prior to
the meeting date. Copies of the proposed subdivision will be sent to the local utility companies for their

review and comments.

Fiscal Impact
The applicant will be billed for all direct costs relating to the platting process.

Alternative Actions
Any additional requirements recommended by the Planning Commission.

JRA:Irk / Attachment



PRELIMINARY PLAT OF

CDI ADDITION ey

/
I
I

———WEST CORNER i

BOOK T, PAGE 337 A3 .

W

o N

= a

w ©

=z
5

7 o
b3 LR
\ e
Po\e
SOUTHWESTERLY LINE | [w
BOOK T, PAGE 337 | "y
! B
o
| 33

EXISTNG 127 ¢ &
INGRESS AND | 1,
EGRESS EASEMENT |
e
- R A

EXISTING 13"
INGRESS AND
EGRESS EASEMENT

|

PROPOSED
INGRESS AND
EGRESS EASEMENT

US T.H. No. 59

PROPOSED
INGRESS AND

™\ EGRESS EASEMENT
N\,

|
|
|
|
i
|
\

Preliminary Plat Description

All that part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 5, Township 111 North, Range
41 West, in the City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota, being more
particularly described as follows:

Beginning at point on the northeasterly line of Main Street which is 695 feet
northwesterly of the intersection of the east line of said Northeast Quarter;
thence northeasterly at right angles to last described line, a distance of 185
feet; thence southeasterly, at right angles to last described line, a distance of
55 feet; thence northeasterly, at right angles to last described line, distance of
294 feet; thence northwesterly, at right angles to last described line, a
distance of 370.70 feet; thence southwesterly, at right angles to last described
line, 479 feet, to a point on the northeasterly line of said Main Street; thence
southeasterly, along said northeasterly line, a distance of 315.70 feet to the
point of beginning.

%
2.
&)

oz}
I
S
=
o s: GRAPHIC SCALE
OWNERS: 100 0 50 100
S o —
D) chitfastel TOTAL = 167390+ SQ. FT.
PO BOX 823 LOT 1 = 30282+ 5Q. FT. (I FEET )
MARSHALL MN 56258 LOT 2 = 58217+ SQ. FT. 1 inch = 100 feet

LOT 3 =78891+ SQ.FT.

LEGEND

These standard symbols will
be found in the drawing.

ZONING:
B3 - GENERAL BUSINESS

©  MONUMENTS FOUND
O  MONUMENTS SET- 5/8" IRON
VI/SEAL {43844

'-‘/ BROKEN SCALE
/._

DATE: JUNE 1, 2022 |

Prepared by B
Bueltel-Moseng Land Surveying, Inc.
Marshall, MN 56258 Ph. 507-532-9043
PROJECT NO. 22—22:11

IR




‘sj924ed Suiioqysiau 10 swes sy} Uo Pa1edIO| SAANIINULS JUBUBIP
uIyum paiedo| ate sadAy asn ajdiynw a1y ‘SasN [BIDISWIWOI PUB [BLIISNPUI JO SINIXIW [BIUOZIIOY B YUM SEaly

3N PaxIAl [elISNpU|/|eIDIBWIWO)

aJoe Jad syun ZT pue 9 usamiaq al| pjnoys JuswdojaAap [e1luapIsay ‘s|j@dued Surioqysiau 10 dwWes ay) uo PaleIo)
$94N1ONI1S JUIBHIP UIYUM P3ed0| a1 sadA} asn a|dinw S13YM ‘Sasn [BIIUSPISSI PUE [IDISWIWOD JO XIW [eIUOZIIOY

95N paxIN pooyJoqysieN

‘1918243 10 a40e 4ad suun ZT aq p|noys uawdojaAp [B1IUSPISDY B4N1NIIS
awes ay} ulyum paiedol ase sadAy asn ajdiynw a4aym ‘syuswdolaAap asn-paxiw J9Y1o pue ‘suoiinuisul d1jgnd
‘S301JJ0 ‘|eIIUSPISAI AJILUBS-1}NW ‘SISN DIIAIDS PUE SI|ES |11 [BIDISWWOI SUIpN|IUl S9SN JO XIW [EIILIDA B UM Sealy

3SN-PaxIAl UMoluMo(

"$191U32 |eany nd pue ‘diysiom jo sadejd ‘sad1AISs Yijeay apnjoul sasn aijgqnd
-1WaS "S3111|10B} |RIUSWIUISA0S 1310 pUe ‘SUOIINUISUI [BUOIIBINPS ‘S9IAISS pue sSulp|ing Alunod pue Ald spnjoul
sasn 21jqnd "sa21AIas Alunwiwod apinoad eyl sailjioey a1eald pue aljgnd-iwas ‘O1gnd jo aSued e spnjoul 18yl sealy

21|gnd 1Was/Mand

‘sp|al4 pue ‘Apueqgsny jewiue ‘uoionpoid apnjaul asn [eanndLide Jo sealy

24n}NdLdy

‘saoeds uado [esauag pue (954102 Jj08 “§'3) sainunuoddo uoi3esldas J00pPINO J3Y10 SaPNdul Os|e Ing ‘syled
Ao Sunsixe suoddns Ajewiad asn siy] seoeds uado pue sasn uoiieasdal Joopino areald pue dijgnd ullsixs Jo sealy

20edg uadQ pue ‘uoilealdsy ‘syied

‘uollnquisip pue Sulnjoenuew Ausuaiul ysiy o1 Suisnoyasem Aysuslul moj wouy a3uel
ued sas “Ajunwwod 3y} UlyMm sasn uornguisip pue ‘Suisnoyasem ‘Surinioejnuew jo asues e poddns 1ey) seasy

[ewisnpu|

'sasn
[e12JaWwWod pooysoqysiau 01 Sal|1oe) 4D Yljeay 01 s421uad Suiddoys Jueusl-iijnw wous Suiues sasn JO uo11eIO|
ay1 aping 03 pasn si A10891e0 Sy "AHUNWWIOD 3Y] Ul S9SN IIAIDS PUE ‘S3jes ‘|ielad JO wnJ1dads peolq e sspnjdu|

[erJawwo)

*191e3.43 10 2108
Jad suun zT aq pjnoys syuawdo|aAap snolea jo Aususg *(s19410 10 sawoyumol Aususp Jaysiy Jayio pue sjuswnede
8-9) uawdojanap Apjwej-1nw Ajewid Suipnpul ‘quswdojaAap |eljuspisal Alsusp 1saysiy ayi Jo sealy

[erjuapisay Ausuaqg ysiH

"aJoe 1ad syun gT pue g usamiaq al| pjnoys sadAl Juswdo|anap snolea ayi Jo
Ansuaq *sSuipjing Juswiiede ajeIs-jjews pue ‘sawoyumoy ‘saxajdnp ‘sawoy Ajiwey aSuls apnjoul sadAy jeuapisas
adads ‘aSuel AJsusp-piw e je sasn [erjuapisal Ajlwel-ijnw pue Ajjwey 9|Suls 94n1n} 10 paul_lUIRW JO) SBlY

[elzuapisay Ausuaq wnipay

"ymous awoy Ajtwey 9j8uis Jejiwis apnpul pjnoys A1o8a1ed syl ulyim Yimods auning -aioe
J43d spun g uey ssa| Jo Aysuap e e Ajjesauas Jo s1o] [enpiAlpul uo Juswdolanap |eruapisaa Ajiwes-a|8uls Ajaewad
sapnjoul A1o8a1ed siy) ‘AHunwwod ay1 Jo AlSuap 1S9MO| Y1 1k Y1Mo43 [elluspisal 21niny 40 pauleluiew 1o} sealy

|erauapisay Ausuag mon

uonduasaq

A1o8are)

S$9110831e) S PueT



v wose

vasn’ “SAN W] 'SISN VSYN/LLIV 0] SHB{0U491030) )rs U 23”:~ W
i
i
i

{ H
vV —
= i
\\2 -
bt | S0 S0  SZ0£l0 0

wvase

13 woez

VW

juedep

PUISIQ UMoUMOQ ]

20eds uadQ pue ‘uonea.I0RY “Yied m
21|qnd-1Was/21ignd |

|enuapisay Aysuaq YbiH
|enuapisay Aysuaq WNIPajA |
|enuspisay Aysuaq Mo
leLasnpur

|eJawwo) mm

as pue bunsix3g
Asepunog |leysiep o~y

pusaba

vz

15 usor

—ana
S ———

v assz

ce peoy Auned

L
18 Aetsmcpau

H
<
N
N
i N
N N
N R
g N
S N
/ /r "
N A
NErard |
\ b Va

dely asn pue bunsixy
Jeusiel Jo A
qeoe/8ely vdd




"SAN V3 'S950 VSNALIA 1 Bopouge

15 wione

e

15 wozz

280 Ave

19 ez

S0 G20€L0 0/

l[qnd-1was/Aland|

soeds uado B ‘uonessdsy “Yied I

lerasnpur S

35 PaXIW [BLISNPUT/|EDISWIWO)D AN

|e1JaLwo) [

350 PaXIW pooyoqubieN s

9SM PaXIl4 UMOlUMOQ|

(210/nA TT<) [ERUSPISSY Ausuaq YbIH

(2498/NA T1-9) [enuSPISSY Aususq WNIpSW|
(20e/na 9>) [enuapISaY Ausus MOT|

asn puel aimnd - T 14vdd

uonexauuy ALSpIO X X,

eady juswdojoAsg MeN - ;-

sea.y juatudojRAspy/IIBuI ]

B3lY UOREXSUUY 3IMNd (7]

sealy ucwEQo_w>w_umv.__ B YIMoI9 - T 14vdd

Asepunog [leysie ™ gy

pusba

15 woez £ proy Auned

v s

=l
vz

v wsce

(44114
lieysien J
dep asn pueq aining - 14

v

N
N,

-3

ARepn
o)




